

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Volunteer in CEEB

feb. 2018 - current
Barcelona
<http://www.elconsell.cat/elconsell/ceeb/>

Tomodachi Judo Club Barcelona

sept. 2016 - current
Terrassa, Barcelona
<http://tomodachijudoclubbarcelona.blogspot.com.es>

Judo Trainer in Judo Balmes Rubí

sept. 2016 - feb. 2017
Rubí, Barcelona

Volunteer in Judo Balmes Rubí

sep. 2014 - jul. 2016
Rubí, Barcelona

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Architecture | GEArq

sept. 2012 - current
Sant Cugat del Vallès, Barcelona
<http://etsav.upc.edu>

Escola Catalana de l'Esport | ECE

jan. 2016 - jun. 2016
Esplugues de Llobregat, Barcelona
http://esport.gencat.cat/ca/arees_dactuacio/formacio/escola-catalana-ece/

High School Maristes Rubí

sept. 2010 - jun. 2012
Rubí, Barcelona
<http://rubi.maristes.cat>

AE Badia Viu L'Esport

feb. 2011
Badia del Vallès, Barcelona
<http://www.viulesport.es>

ACHIEVEMENTS

2nd Dan Blackbelt of Judo

dec. 21, 2018
Poliesportiu Llars Mundet, Barcelona

Silver Medal | IV World Judo Championships

nov. 27, 2016
Aix-en-Provence, France

Bronze Medal | III World Judo Championship (Elite)

nov. 28, 2015
Coppet, Switzerland

Bronze Medal | III World Judo Championship (Open)

nov. 29, 2015
Coppet, Switzerland

Award - winning in III Nit de l'Esport Badienc

sept. 27, 2013
Badia del Vallès, Barcelona

1st Dan Blackbelt of Judo

dec. 19, 2012
Poliesportiu Llars Mundet, Barcelona

Bronze medal | IV International Tournament of Judo

dec. 05, 2009
Ciudad de Totana, Murcia

About me

I'm 23 years old student architect at "Escola Tècnica Superior d'Arquitectura del Vallès"

In my previous works I experienced how to deal with people and understand their concerns and most importantly, influence their learning.



name	Miquel Luque López	email	miquelulo@hotmail.com
nationality	Spanish	phone	(+34) 600 714 007
date of birth	26/July/1994	skype	mikiluke
current location	Rubí, Barcelona	website	www.mlarchitect.com

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Bentley Microstation	● ● ● ● ●
Autodesk Autocad	● ● ● ● ○
Sketchup	● ● ○ ○ ○
Microsoft Office	● ● ● ● ○
Adobe After Effects	● ● ○ ○ ○
Adobe Illustrator	● ● ○ ○ ○
Adobe Indesign	● ● ● ● ○
Adobe Photoshop	● ● ● ● ○
WinEVA	● ● ● ● ○
Autodesk Robot	● ○ ○ ○ ○
Pinnacle Studio	● ● ● ● ○
HTML and CSS	● ● ○ ○ ○

LANGUAGE SKILLS

